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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 7:47 AM
To: 'Laumbach, Lynda'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  RE: Extension Request: RDU 15, Incident# NRM2003460102

RE: Incident #NRM2003460102 
 
Lynda, 
 
Your request for an extension to September 25th, 2020 is approved.  WPX is asking for an extension on the incident # 
NMR2003460102 until September 25, 2020 to provide the NMOCD with a remediation workplan or closure report 
required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC. A total of 160 cubic yards has been excavated from this location with the work 
scheduled to remove another 300 cubic yards of soil to comply with remediation criteria. Further delineation sampling 
was completed on April 10, 2020 to provide internal guidance to move forward with the Site remediation.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 

From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:48 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 
Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request: RDU 15, Incident# NRM2003460102 
 
Good afternoon,  
WPX would like to ask for an extension on the incident # NMR2003460102 until September 25, 2020 to provide the 
NMOCD with a remediation workplan or closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC. A total of 160 cubic yards 
has been excavated from this location with the work scheduled to remove another 300 cubic yards of soil to comply with 
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remediation criteria. Further delineation sampling was completed on April 10, 2020 to provide internal guidance to 
move forward with the Site remediation.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Lynda Laumbach 
Environmental Specialist 
5315 Buena Vista Dr. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Cell: 575‐725‐1647 
Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com  

 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Chris McKisson <cmckisson@ltenv.com> 
Cc: Laumbach, Lynda <lynda.laumbach@wpxenergy.com>; Anna Byers <abyers@ltenv.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD 
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request: RDU 15, Incident# NRM2003460102 
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 

RE: Incident #NRM2003460102 
 
Chris, 
 
Your request for an extension to June 23rd, 2020 is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Chris McKisson <cmckisson@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:58 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 
jamos@blm.gov; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com; Anna Byers <abyers@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request: RDU 15, Incident# NRM2003460102 
 
All, 
 
WPX is requesting an extension of the current deadline of March 25, 2020, for completing a remediation work plan or 
closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the RDU 15 (Incident ID NRM2003460102). The release was 
discovered December 26, 2019. Delineation and initial remediation activities were conducted between December 27, 
2019, and January 28, 2020. Additional time is being requested to coordinate earth moving equipment for additional 
remedial activities and soil sampling. WPX requests an extension of the current deadline until June 23, 2020. 
 
Regards,  
 
 

 

Chris McKisson 

Manager – Western Slope 

970.620.5743 cell 

970.285.9985 direct 

820 Megan Avenue, Unit B, Rifle, CO 81650 

www.ltenv.com 

      Think before you print. Click for our email 
disclosure. 

 
 
 


